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TO: Dr. Kent Mutchler
FROM: Adam Law Ed.D.
RE: April 26, 2021 Personnel Report

DATE:  April 22,2021

| request that the Board of Education approve the following personnel recommendations:

CERTIFIED STAFF

I. Rehires
Start Date | Name School Subject/Grade FTE
8/16/21 Burns, Jo Renner GMSS Language Arts 1.0
Il. Revised Resignation Date
Name School Subject/Grade Effective Date FTE
Richard, Kelsey GMSN Language Arts 4/30/21 1.0
I11. Resignation
Name School Subject/Grade Effective Date FTE
Nolan, Gina GHS Spanish 6/4/21 1.0
SUPPORT STAFF
I. New Hires
Name School Position Effective Date 25100
Year
VVomacka, Jennifer GHS Classroom Assistant 4/12/21 20-21
Kelly, Peggy FES Library Assistant 4/12/21 20-21
Tochimani-Montes, Orlando | GMSS Custodian 4/26/21 20-21
Il. Resignations
Name School Position Effective Date Sl
Year
Maeck, Claudia HES Reading Tutor 6/4/21 20-21
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I11. Reclassification

Name School Position Effective Date Sﬁgg?'
Johnson, Matt TRAN BUS Spec Ed Transportation 5/3/21 20-21
Supervisor/Dispatcher to BUS
Safety and Operations Manager
IV. Leave of Absence
Name School Position Sl School Year
Dates
Stoner, Michael TRAN Bus Monitor 3/26/21 - TBD 20-21
V. Retirement
Start Date e e Name School Position School
Date Year
9/1/98 6/4/21 Warner, Lynn WES Special I_Educatlon 20-21
Assistant
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